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FILES.

CAUTION!

Positively no papers to be
added to or taken from this
file, except by an employee of
the Mails and Files Division.

By order of

E. B. MERITT,

Pa Asst, Commissioner.
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Correction of invoice
for Carlisle School.

DEC 28 1815

DDurand & Kasper Company,
Lake, Union & Bagle Sts., Chicago, I11.
Gentlenen: _
Answering your letter of December 21, 1:{;. relative
to payment of §47.42 for supplies shipped to the Carlisle
Indien School 33 per your invoice of August 27, 1915, you are

informed that payment will be made on the corrected invoice

in the usual course of business when it is reseived in the prrice

Respectfully,
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Wx=12-27 Assistant d'miu”ii%nér.
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WASHINGTON.

December 23, 1915.
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The accompanying letter is respectfully

referred to the Honorable Commissioner of

Indian Affairs for appropriate sction.

The invoice in question was returned to

the Indian Office with the duplicate letter

of remittance, dated November 6, 1915,

Check No. 108981.

GEO. W. EVANS,
Chief Disbursing Clerk.



WHOL E "A'E GROCERS
Timporters and TRoasters of Coffee,

Lake, Union anp EaciLe Sts.

HENRY C. DURAND, PRES. & TREAS,
PETER J, KASPER. VICE-PRES. -
WALTER B. DowNns, SEC'Y.

Mr, Geo, W, Bvans,
Chief Disbursing Clerk,
Department of the Interior,
w&ahington. D. C. 2 bl :'1 ;'

Dear Siri=
We have your velued remittance of Nov, 6th for $340,03, wnich

has been placed to the account of the U,S. Indian Department,
We note you deducted $47.42 marked-

"The gross weight of Laundry Starch does not justify charge
for 1000 1bs, net, our invoice of Aug, 27th, Carlisle School,"

Upon investigation, we find through oversight in our Billing Dept. these.
boxes were marked 50 lbs, groes; whereas they should read- 60 lbs, gross
We have taken the matter up with Mr, Sorenson at this end, who

suggested we take this up direet with you.

Kindly investigate, including the difference in your next remittance
to adjust this,
/%} 4 [ i 4= DURAND & KASPER CO.'\
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Yours very truly,



	NARA_RG75_CCF_b016_f03_136882_0001
	NARA_RG75_CCF_b016_f03_136882_0002
	NARA_RG75_CCF_b016_f03_136882_0003
	NARA_RG75_CCF_b016_f03_136882_0004

